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QTSO MEMORANDUM

MEMO

NUMBER: 2023-013

TO: QIES State Coordinators

CC: CMS Central and Regional Office Contacts
FROM: QIES Technical Support Office

DATE: March 28, 2023

SUBJECT: All State QIES & ASPEN Technical Call Agenda — March 28, 2023

Meeting ID: 161 102 8039
Name of Call: All State QIES & ASPEN Technical Call
Date and Time: March 28, 2023 — 3:00 p.m. (ET)

Call Number: 833.568.8864

Phone Info:

The phone lines for this call will be available no more than 15 minutes prior to the call start
time. If you attempt to dial in before 2:45 p.m. (ET), the pass code will not be recognized, and
you will receive an “invalid pass code” message from the conferencing system. If you receive
this type of message, please hang up and wait a few minutes before trying to dial in again.

This call will be recorded so the minutes can be verified. If you aren’t directly involved in
discussing a topic, please keep your phone on mute. Before you begin a sidebar, check to
make sure your phone is muted.

AGENDA:

QIES
No discussion items received.

ASPEN

1) ASE-Q/LTCSP database (Sybase) encryption certificate update
2) ASPEN April 22, Release
3) End of PHE Reg Changes
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